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1. I cannot find the templates on-line, can you help me?  
Please note that all templates are available on-line. Check out the following link:  http://www.gvc-
italia.org/wegov_call_for_proposals.html  
 

2. Do not you  mind explain what is the form of "Expected sources of funding & summary of estimated costs" in 
the Annex 3 ? also what is the "Justification of the estimated costs" says to provide a justification of the 
calculation ? 
If your organisation is applying for a grant, you only have to fill in the first sheet: the budget.  
 

3. Est ce que les organisations tunisiennes qui n’ont pas eu la publication au JORT peuvent participer ?  
Non ,  il faut que l’organisation soit légalement reconnue et qu’elle ait obtenu cette publication.  
 

4. We would like to ensure if Gaza Strip included at Palestine level and is applicable to apply for a proposal !!  
We confirm that all Palestine is eligible for financial support, therefore also Gaza Strip. 
 

5. Actuellement je suis head of the business développement d'une startup totalement tunisienne et dans le 
cadre de cet appel à proposition nous pourrions proposer des solutions qui répondent à vos attentes. 
Cependant la question qui me tracasse est: sommes-nous éligibles sous le volet des personnes légales? ou 
sous une autre forme?  
L’appel à propositions de WE GOV ! est ouvert exclusivement aux organisations de la société civile ayant un 
but non lucratif. Il faut rappeler l’art 5. Des lignes directrices que nous avons publié ainsi que la référence en 
bas de page, n.5, selon la définition officielle de l’UE à propos des organisations de la société civile. Ceci 
étant, aussi les partenaires du soumissionnaire de l’éventuel demandeur doivent respecter les mêmes 
critères d’éligibilité.  
 

6. Language for application: is Arabic allowed?  
Although, CSOs can submit their proposals in Arabic. Please note that Arabic is allowed only at the stage of 
application process. Then, if a grant is awarded, the financial and narrative reports, as well as any other 
relevant official document, will be done in English.  
 

7. Are we eligible to apply for the fund as a regional office that consist of society centers across the specified 
areas; Where the regional office will be the sub-contractor for these centers for the project.  Is it possible to 
apply regionally and each center addressees a different objectives and at the same connected under the 
same project we will be proposing (since the objectives for the national level varies in the guideline 
Network are eligible. Please check art 5 in the guidelines about CSOs eligibility requirements. As stated CSOs 
can act individually or in consortium with others within this CfP. WE GOV! international CfP  encourages the 
regional dimension that CSOs can promote through their projects. This implies the capacity to work together 
for a broader and common goal and at the same time according to their  national contexts. Please note that 
the application must be sent to the following address: wegov.subgranting@gvcitalia.org  
 

8. Where should we send the application form and budget? Jordan or Tunisia email?  
As stated by art 9 of the guidelines (Deadline and applications) project proposals must be sent by email to 
the following address : wegov.subgranting@gvc-italia.org . The deadline is the 11 December 2016 .  
 

9. Because we are 2 organizations who will be working with other CBOs in our countries, I guess one of us 
should be the leading organization in the proposal. So the budget amount should be in the local currency of 
the leading organization? 
YES the local currency will be the one of the leading organisation.  
 

10. The budget amount for both organizations in Tunisia and Jordan should not exceed Euros 35,000?  
The project budget must not exceed 35.000€ (art.6 in the guidelines). You can present the budget in the 
local currency of the leading organisation. Then, if a grant is awarded, the contract agreement will also 
indicate the total budget in EUR according to the Info EUR exchange rate at the date of signature.  
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